Steve Corbeille

From: Kathleen McDaniel

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Steve Corbeille

Cc: Eric Sitkiewitz - D6

Subject: FW: Howe v Manitowoc: DOL: 3-13-14
Steve,

Could you please place this item on the next Finance Committee agenda? | had CVYMIC review the claim because | had to
recuse myself. The Finance Committee will need to make a final determination as to the amount.

Kathleen M. McDaniel

City Attorney, City of Manitowoc
e: kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org

p: (920) 686-6990

From: Tom Mann [mailto:tem@cvmic.com]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 4:12 PM

To: Kathleen McDaniel

Subject: Howe v Manitowoc: DOL: 3-13-14

Kathleen

| am in receipt of the above claim that has been filed against the City of Manitowoc in the amount of 5,700. The claimant
has indicated that he incurred damages as a result of a broken pipe.

Municipalities are held to a standard of reasonable care and the courts have determined that reasonable care means to
take corrective action within a reasonable amount of time once there is notice of problem. In addition, municipalities
must do periodic inspections. It is my understanding that the City had no prior notice for a problem in the area and that
the first time they were aware of this situation was when the permit was pulled. In addition, this area was televised in
2008 and there was no indication of a broken pipe. As such, it is my opinion that the City is meeting the burden of
reasonable care and | would therefore recommend that this claim be denied.

In addition, it appears as though this damage was between the main and the claimants property and that is the
responsibility of the property owner to maintain and not the City.

If you have further questions regarding this, please feel free to contact me.

Tom Mann

Liability Claims Manager
CVMIC

9898 W. Bluemound Road
P.O. Box 26648
Wauwatosa, W1 53226

262-784-56666 X188
tem@cvmic.com




This communication along with any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it was addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please
notify the original sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete this message along with any
attachments from your computer and destroy any printed copies. Thank you.



